Free Presbyterian Church



B5864 Free Presbyterian Church

Location

12B Chapel Street,, ST KILDA VIC 3182 - Property No B5864

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 20, 2005

A church of historical interest for its association with a minority sect of reactionary Presbyterians. This small and incomplete building of bluestone with freestone dressings was designed by Lloyd Tayler and built in 1863. The facade incorprates a projecting buttressed porch and three-light window with geometric tracery flanked by the octagonal base of a projected tower.

Classified: 09/03/1989

Hermes Number 66464

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/